From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6
CC: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)
Sent: 3/26/2011 10:51:10 AM

Subject: Re: Fast and Furious

lim Needles and his team in DC this weekend are preparing a spreadsheet for Matt pairing surveillance of guns and the
resulting fate of those guns later recovered, never recovered or otherwise seized. We will get these notes.

Mike, Emory, and Kristen:i ATF ?Iease
review them this weekend yourselves and mark all the portions with Surveillance of guns so we can cross reference them
for Matt.

Unrelated
Thanks! Pjc

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 08:29 PM

To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)
Subject: Fast and Furious

Mike, Emory and Kristen: | have new questions for you on Fand F. Let’s plan on clearing the decks Monday to
work all day to gather the answers, and to the extent you have not read all the ROIs in which we surveilled or laid
eyes on guns being transferred, please read them this weekend at home. Thanks! PIC
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